

October 6, 1998

Joe Dichoso
Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Applications Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia, MD 21046

Joe,

I am submitting the corrected test report for Wireless' N II Link product, **FCC ID: EV9N2L5-3S1-01**. Only the 28.5 dBi gain antenna is being submitted for approval at this time.

The report reflects the new limits called out in 15.407. The following files are being sent:

A804007B.PDF	Test report
Plota.PDF	Test plots
Plotb.PDF	Test plots
Plotc.PDF	Test plots
52ghzMPE	MPE distance calculation

The following items were sent with the initial submittal and are still valid:

Users manual
EUT photographs
Theory of operation
Block diagrams
Schematics
Label drawings

If there are any questions or problems please don't hesitate to contact me at the number listed above, or by email, chris@eclabs.com.

Sincerely,

Chris Byleckie
Technical Director